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*1 Charleston, South Carolina

In Re: Free Tuition for Dependents of Faculty Members

Honorable John E. Wise
Vice President and Treasurer
Medical University of South Carolina

Dear Mr. Wise:
You have inquired whether or not the Medical University is authorized to waive tuition requirements for the children
or other dependents of faculty members.

Until 1964, under Section 22-104[9], the University of South Carolina was authorized to exempt from tuition fees the
children of full time faculty members. This provision was repealed in 1964.

In the absence of specific statutory authority therefor, the Medical University is not authorized to waive tuition fee
requirements for anyone. I have been unable to find any statutory authority for such waiver.
Yours very truly,

Joseph C. Coleman
Deputy Attorney General

1974 S.C. Op. Atty. Gen. 87 (S5.C.A.G.), 1974 S.C. Op. Atty. Gen. No. 3728, 1974 WL 21246

End of Document © 2019 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works.



